

**FILLINGHAM PARISH MEETING  
AGENDA**

Wednesday 27<sup>th</sup> November 2013.

In Attendance/ Apologies

Apologies Peri Hepburn

Approval of notes dated 23<sup>rd</sup> October 2013.

Matters arising from minutes.

- a) Waste bins
- b) Bus shelter
- c) Path to bus stop
- d) Phone box
- e) Manhole cover
- f) Road repair (also in correspondence)
- g) Insurance update from the leak at the village hall.

Reports:

1. Police:

2. Finance:

- a) Balance of Parish Accounts.
- b) Payment made and pending.
- c) Update on trust fund.
- d) Grant Thornton up-date and challenge of invoice.
- e) Estimate for Precept has been raised.

3. Village Hall report:

Blue bin damage Peri Hepburn has reported.  
No other issues brought prior to the meeting.

4. Correspondence:

- a) Parish Precept Letter
- b) Rev Adrian Smith – re church grounds.
- c) Matter arising from Highways.
- d) Lincolnshire Minerals and Waste Local Plan

5. Parish/District/county matters:

- a) Up-date on Play area
- b) Asset Register- Research ownership of village hall and surrounding land.

6. Any other business.